
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 

 
       February 11, 2021 
 
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
SUBJECT: LETTER OF AWARD FOR DOWNTOWN PARKING IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
  PHASE 2 
 

   The following were the result of bids received on January 26, 2021 for the above referenced project: 

  CONTRACTOR    BASE BID     ALT. 1  ALT. 1A                           
  Ber-National Automation  $392,000.00 $96,857.00 $10,000.00  
  1137 E. Main Street 
  Rochester NY 14609 
  

  Flash Parking Inc.  $407,046.00 $106,035.00 $6,000.00 

  Ber-National Controls Inc. $619,860.00 $128,555.00 $34,275.00 

   

 It is the recommendation of the undersigned that this project be awarded to the low bidder  
Ber-National Automation, at their Base Bid and Alternates 1 and 1A amounts, for a total bid price of 
$498,857.00.  Funding is available in Tribal Revenue reserves, however the City has submitted a request to 
the New York State Financial Restructuring Board for grant funding to cover up to 100% of the project 
costs. 
  
 Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form acceptable 
to the Corporation Counsel? 

 

     Respectfully submitted, 
 
   
     Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
 
     Anthony Restaino, City Administrator 
 
 
     Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer III 
 
Funding Approval: 
   
_____________________________ 
Daniel Morello, City Controller 
Council Meeting: February 17, 2021 
 
 
 

Kennedy_________ Spanbauer_________ Touma_________ Voccio _________Tompkins________ 


